NOTICE OF REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING OF THE

NODA BOARD OF TRUSTEES & CEDS
NODA Conference Room
2901 N. Van Buren St., Enid, OK 73703
1:00 pm, May 22, 2025

AGENDA

All items on this agenda, including, but not limited to, any agenda item concerning the adoption of any ordinance, resolution, contract, agreement,
or any other item of business, are subject to amendment, including additions and/or deletions. This rule will apply to every individual agenda jitem
without exception, and without providing this same amendment language with respect to each individual agenda item. Such amendments should
be rationally related to the topic of the agenda item, or the governing body will be advised to continue the item.

The governing body may adopt, approve, ratify, deny, defer, recommend, amend, strike, or continue any agenda item. When more information is
needed to act on an item, the governing body may refer the matter to its Trust Manager, staff, and attorney or to the recommending board,
commission or committee.

I. CALL TO ORDER Toby Walker, Chair
A. Flag Salute
B. Roll Call — Marci Hyde
C. Introduction of Guests — Toby Walker, Chair
D. Approval of Minutes

Il. REPORTS
A. Secretary’s Report of Membership — Marci Hyde
B. Treasurer’s Financial Report — Michelle Emmerson
C. Staff Reports (E-mailed in Board Packets)

I1l. BUSINESS (To meet, discuss & possibly act on the following items)
A. Executive Director’s Update — Jonathon Cross

B. FY26 NODA Budget — Michelle Emmerson
C. WIC Grant for Mobility Management — Brock Spencer
D.

REAP Report (including, but not limited to, extension requests, changes of scope, needs related to
project activities) — Isaac Smallwood

IV. NEW BUSINESS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 311 (9) O.S. TITLE 25.

V. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

VI. ADJOURNMENT

Filed in the office of the Northern Oklahoma Development Authority May 15, 2025, at 4:30 pm.

Signed chéc g

I a4

Any person requiring special accommodation for participation in this meeting should contact the NODA office at least twenty-four
hours in advance of the meeting time.



I1I.

II.

NODA BOARD & CEDS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

2901 N. Van Buren, Enid, OK 73703
1:00 p.m. Thursday, April 24, 2025

CALL TO ORDER-Toby Walker
A. Flag Salute
B. Roll Call-Marci Hyde

Present

Noel Clonts Travis Darr Chris Henderson Max Hess
Marci Hyde Dixie Johnson  Garret Johnson

Catherine Lantz  Otie Maly Jeff Moss

Howard Powell  Philip Schrahl ~ Brandon Schultz  Bill Seitter
Duane Thompson Toby Walker

Absent

Geoff Covalt Kelly Fanning  Ashley Humphrey Gary May
Jason Shanks

. Introduction of Guests—Mike Krittenbrink from Okarche Rural Water

District.

. Approval of Minutes

Philip Schrahl moved to approve the minutes, seconded by Garret
Johnson. Aye-Clonts, Darr, Henderson, Hess, Hyde, D. Johnson, G.
Johnson, Lantz, Maly, Moss, Powell, Schrahl, Schultz, Seitter,
Thompson, Walker. Nay-None.

REPORTS

A.

B.

C.

Hyde-As of this date, 96 entities have paid NODA dues totaling
$101,441.60.

Clonts--The Board reviewed the following from July 1, 2024-
February 28,2025—Total Revenue $1,752,773.34. Total Expense
$1,737,591.32. Profit of $15,182.02.

Staff Reports-Emailed with the board packet.

BUSINESS

A.

Executive Director’s Update-Jonathon Cross

(1)A contract was signed with Purple Wave for two vehicles;
(2)Ballots will be sent for election for Alfalfa County-Marci Hyde;
Noble County-Dixie Johnson; Kingfisher County-Jeff Covalt and



2

VL

Howard Powell; (3)Quotes are being taken for a security system; (4)At
the present time, no change has been seen with funding for federal
programs from legislature; (5)ODOT owes $265,589.08. They were
behind on a grant cycle and cannot send money until everything is
approved.

B. WIC Grant for Mobility Management-Brock Spencer---The WIC grant
was awarded. They serve Dewey, Harper and Woodward
counties and will add Ellis and Cimarron counties.

C. REAP Report-Vicki Eggers-The Town of Lamont asked for an
extension. They hope to have the project completed by January 3,
2026. Noel Clonts moved to approve the extension, seconded by
Howard Powell. Aye-Clonts, Darr, Henderson, Hess, Hyde, D.
Johnson, G. Johnson, Lantz, Maly, Moss, Powell, Schrahl, Schultz,
Seitter, Thompson, Walker. Nay-None.

NEW BUSINESS-None
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION-None

ADJOURNMENT-Max Hess made the motion to adjourn the meeting,
seconded by Philip Schrahl. Meeting adjourned at 1:17 p.m.



NODA Board

DATE_SN\AY 2025
l

NOEL CLONTS / ‘
GEOFF COVALT "o |
TRAVIS DARR N J
KELLY FANNING Abdord J
CHRIS HENDERSON J

MAX HESS J

ASHLEY HUMPHREY Abeont

MARCI HYDE J

DIXIE JOHNSON J

GARRET JOHNSON J

CATHERINE LANTZ /

OTIE MALY J

GARY MAY A nsenb

JEFF MOSS V

HOWARD POWELL v

PHILIP SCHRAHL /

BRANDON SCHULTZ J

BILL SEITTER J
JASON SHANKS Abiend
DUANE THOMPSON -
TOBY WALKER J

[ boond  Revised 2/25/2025




REPORT OF MEMBERSHIP FY 2025
5/12/2025

As of this date 96 of entities have paid their NODA dues totaling $101,441.60.
All entities are listed below. Those highlighted have not yet paid their dues.

ALFALFA COUNTY BLAINE COUNTY GARFIELD COUNTY GRANT COUNTY
ALINE CANTON BRECKINRIDGE DEER CREEK
AMORITA GEARY CARRIER LAMONT
BURLINGTON GREENFIELD COVINGTON MANCHESTER
BYRON HITCHCOCK DOUGLAS MEDFORD
CARMEN LONGDALE DRUMMOND NASH
CHEROKEE OKEENE ENID POND CREEK
GOLTRY WATONGA FAIRMONT RENFROW
HELENA GARBER WAKITA
JET HILLSDALE
LAMBERT HUNTER

KREMLIN

LAHOMA

NORTH ENID

WAUKOMIS

KAY COUNTY KINGFISHER COUNTY MAJOR COUNTY NOBLE COUNTY

BLACKWELL CASHION AMES BILLINGS
BRAMAN DOVER CLEO SPRINGS MARLAND
KAW CITY HENNESSEY FAIRVIEW MORRISON
NEWKIRK KINGFISHER MENO PERRY
PONCA CITY LOYAL RINGWOOD RED ROCK
TONKAWA OKARCHE

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

ALFALFA
BLAINE
GARFIELD
GRANT

KAY

KINGFISHER
MAJOR
NOBLE

AFFILIATE MEMBER

ALFALFA CO CONSERVATION

***partial payment made

106 FIRE DISTRICT
BEAR CREEK

BIG 4 RURAL FD
DALE TOWNSHIP

EAGLE CITY

GARFIELD CO RWD4
GARFIELD CO RWD5
GARFIELD CO RWD6
GARFIELD CO RwWD7
HAWLEY

ISABELLA

KILDARE

KINGFISHER CO RWD3

LUCIEN

MAJOR CO RwWD1
NESCATUNGA
NOBLE CO RWD3
NOBLE CO YMCA
OMEGA

ORION

PAWNEE RWD 7
PECKHAM
PIONEER-SKELETON
RANCH DRIVE
RIVER ROAD
ROCK TOWNSHIP
SUMNER




€0'6.6'VZY

$

GZ/ZLISG JO Sk S|qBAId03l GZA

€L LY9'9Z9°L $ GZ/LE/E 3O Se EZAHA-ZZAd 10} pOsIngSIp niyj}-ssed [ejol
PL°1L62°€20‘2 $ GZ/0E/9-V2Z/L/L DNUBAIY Nil)-SSed [ej0oL

vy’ v6.L'6S $ viI'L6z'eeoT $ Gcoc
18°€0Z°LEY'L $ | £A1 A
88'vZe‘s. $ £eoe
00°81£°09 $ TAAI A
:nuyj-ssed 4y
66°290'vZ$ 6£°812°086°L $ ¥£18Z'v00°C $ Tv1i0Ll
(8261 L£9%) LL'SP6‘LYlL $ 69GvL0LL $ 0dl1y-0¢
8v'0ZL'LLS 00°S.v $ s8vsel'sL $ 47 vad3-0e¢
(cz0LZ'v$) 06°1L2¥°G9 $ 197192°19 ¢  juswabeuep HIIqON-01
01vS8279% ov'LiLv'ee $ o0sL.zZ20L $ ulwpe-dy3y-80
G8'969°C$ 8€°0..°0.C $ ezlv'ele $ YAON-10
19°6€€'9% 60°062°962°L $ 9.62920¢°L $ 18910
68°2LLZ'VL$ 21°2£0'69 $ 100SZ°c8 $ all [elny-€0
(ce'81£°829%) ££°818°06 $ 0000S°CS $ va3-zo
(ss07) Mj0.d 19N osuadx3y SNUBAdY pung

asuadx3j/enuanay §z0Z ‘1L¢ YaJel - ¥20z ‘L Aine

GZAdS - VAON




ov'eLe'see'y $ vor2lezev'e $ 9L LV6TILS $
yseo [ejol yses pajouisay ysen pajoLiysaaun

£6°0L6'6LL 4 viciLl yueg Ajs anig DIS-4 €01-0¢C
S'ZeS'e9 $ oLl jueg Ays anig 474 va3 000-02
L s1'oge’e $ €58011 jueg s anig VININ dV3Y 901-80
vLzis'el $ 9285008 yueg Ajs anig dv3y 000-80
Ly 189°€T $ 6059¢t yueg Ays anig T10dAVd YAQON 201-20
6£°880°8Y $ LLLOLL yueg Ays anjg YININ VAON 001-10
8.°0£8°9¢ $ 90906901 juegq apius VYAoN 000-10
¥9°20Z'8ve $ 02091900¢ yueg Ays anig VININ LSO S0L-10
G5°850°01 $ 19506501 jueg oplilg YINN LSO G0L-v0
0LzieorL $ 8cLevol jueg apLls 180 000-+0
£9°G06°GE $ 660€06SG piojiayjespp yueq |,JeN 1S} dd V.IN 000-¥0

aojuejeg JUNO22Yy yueq pung 19bpa

G202/LE/E 0 Se saduejeq queq VAON




Ledger

02-000-00-1125
03-000-00-1120
04-000-00-1100
04-000-00-1112
04-000-00-1114
04-000-00-1117
04-000-00-1119
04-000-00-1190
04-000-00-1200
07-000-00-1115
07-000-00-1132
07-000-00-1133
07-000-00-1139
07-000-00-1215
07-000-00-1300
07-000-00-1350
07-000-00-1521
08-000-00-1115
08-000-00-1118
10-000-00-1800
30-000-00-1100

Description

EDA

Rural Fire
Logisticare
OoDOT
LTCA

City of Perry van contract

DHS DDSD
RSVP
FAREBOX
Substate
CDBG

Planning services

Rental
CIP
OEDA contract

OEDA expenses
Ringwood insurance reimbursement

REAP planning
REAP Pass-thru

Mobility Management

RTPO

Total receivable for FY25 at 5.12.25

Allern &P P PO PP LWL DPOPOYDDDHHDHNHR

Receivable

13,709.16
5,583.33
10,592.00
97,083.96
7,534.00
450.00
3,329.00
1,600.00
894.50
2,272.00
1,800.00
2,500.00
1,812.50
15,996.00
6,689.60
5,242.16
1,661.54
11,363.50
215,900.00
7,206.67
11,759.11

424,979.03




¥/171dV Gl Hodey

Z 10 | abed INd 60:00-CL G20¢Z/CL/S ajjeyoiu :ioyesadQ
009¢€0°L$ NOISSINWNOD XYL YVIWOHV IO 13 FAS Gcociviie 8¥8L-
0,'60€$ ovidv 88¢¢ Gqcoc/LLie 6v81L-
00°90¢€$ Av3ad3anig 0c6Y Geoc/LLie 04g8l-
00°0LY$ HA1LN3D IDINGTS AUVO 1€€€ gcoc/LLie LG8L-
88°0¢1$ dINT 4O ALID 444> G2oc/LLie ¢s8lL-
9¢'6G1$ 071 'S713n4 AN HSINIL psee gecoc/LLie £a8l-
0€°09% ANVJINOD FONVHNSNI 3417 SYX3L [A%°)4 TAVTAFANLS 12°1°1%8
8.°919% JONVHNSSY ALIT3AId NYOIdIANY [A7%2%14 geoe/ie/e 1981~
99'€1E'G$ VSIA 606¥ Gcoce/Lére 8G81-
zlo0oz'es VSIA 606V geoc/ge/e ¢981-
00°GL.$ ‘0D D131 B SVD VIO 80¥¢ STAVIAPRALS £981L-
12255$ SVYD TVHNLYN YWOHVY IO 60%¢ Scoc/Lele ¥981-
€9°0/2'L$ JIIAY3S INNIATY TYNAUILNI vL.E STAVALTALS 9981 -
009¢0°1$ NOISSININOD XV1 YIWOHVY IO A VAN Geoe/8e/e 1981~
86°0/1$ 071 °S73N4 3INIT HSINIA vGee Ggcoce/Lere 8981~
90906901 JUNOJVY Hueg | -l8quinN Xueg
LL€0Z°0LS 1S|ej0] JUNoIIY jueg
G8'96v$ 0711 'S713N4 INIT HSINIA vGee geocrele cv8lL-
G6'8LECS 071 'ST7aNd 3ANIT HSINIA p&ee gecoc/oLie ov8lL-
¥£'660°C$ 0711 'S713aNd INM HSINIA yGee Gcoc/Liie Ga8lL-
STRNAAS d433NOId €18y STAVIAYANLS 9681-
GLeLlLs d433INOId €18y Gcoerveie 64981~
G8'09v'C$ 071 'S73N4 3N HSINIA 14°1 %% SLAVALTALS 098L-
0] A TARY ‘00 JIYLDIT13 8 SYO VIO 80¥¢€ gcoe/lele Go8|L-
19'692'2$ 071 'ST73aNd 3N HSINIL PGee geoa/vere 6981~
FAVAR 0711 'S713N4 INIT HSINIA PGee geoe/iere 0481~
8cLeEr0L JUNODJY yueg | JsquinN Yued
junowy AR aweN Jopusp ON JOpUsA ajeq 9JIpn “IGN 941

GZ0z/LE/E NiY G20Z/L /g 2buey s1eq pajosies

V'aonN

(F211dV) Aio3sIH woud 19)sibay alim dV




¥/11dV :Ql Hodey

Z 40 g abed INd 60:00:C) S20Z/CLIS ajfeyoiw :10yesadQ
6v°98L'95$ "SI 15301
e vrs‘sLs :S|eJO0] JUNO0IIY yueg
16'988'/$ YmeN Jo Ao 9GSy G20c/s/e 8¢8lL-
06'6VE€$ AIN3 HLHON 40O NMOL cLie Ggcoc/sel/e 1981~
¥ 10E'YS $pmen jo Ao 0]¢]¢] 4 Gcod/Lile G/8lL-

€680 | Unodoy Yueg Z “laquinp sueg
v Le0‘'0e$ :S|e}0] JUN022Y Yueg
8/°829% 3411 39019 288Y Gcoc/s/e 1€81-
69 vL$ 071 'ST3aN4 3INIT HSINIA Pace geoele/e 1v8l-
99°'162$ ANVAINOD IONVHNSSY ALINTIAIH NVOIHINY ceov G20¢e/G/e ev8l-
00°0¢€$ VSIA 606V gcoc/s/e 14215
9lLviecs 0711 °'S13aN4 INM HSINIA vGee Geoc/oL/e Gv8l-
€90.2'/$ IFOINYTS INNIATY TYNYUILNI PLLE GeocaivlLic Ly8L-
junowy aJIAA aweN Jopusp ON JOpusp ajeq a4Ipm "IN 2JIAA

G202/L€/E N G20g/ L /< :ebuey sleq peiosies

VaonN

(7211dV) Ao)siH wou 19)sihay allM AV




€/17dV :a} Joday

v 40 | abed INd 91:00:ZL §Z0Z/ZLIS ajjeyoiw :10yesdQ
00'06L$ alo0l AeUs  GZ6 G¢oc/oc/e /808
00°05% "ONI Jleday oiny swes  gozd §¢0c/0c/e 9808
09'299'$ MBHIdO 616 G¢oc/oc/e G808
8.°801% SA3dIdH3IN - 2ove Gc0c/oc/e 808
86'G/$ ONI'IHILS®M  69¢E gc0c/0c/e €808
65°90L$ a|beg pue smaN plu3 G561 Gcoc/oc/ie 2808
61'8L1$ aunqu | -[euInor [lam3oelg  Gogt §coc/oc/e 1808
6.898°1$ uozlspA  806Y gcoe/iLie 0808
€e'v6l$ HSVO ALL3d TTIOUM VLIY  08¢E Ggzoc/Liie 6,08
68°¢01$ IYNHNOr ATIVA Add3d  061¢€ Gcod/LLie 8,08
08°001$ 1I3IMNN1d ANV3dIL  08./€ Gcoc/s/e 1/08
05°vLes ouj BwoyepQ ssiinn Jwwing - 7 /8p Gcoce/s/e 9/08
00°0c$ 01NV ¥43INOOS  |8¢¢ Geoc/s/e G/08
00°'08% JNA VYV NOSNOIS |9l gcoc/s/e .08
00051$ alooN AlIBYS g6 Gcoc/s/e €.08
90°06¢% TYNYHNOT AMIVA AdH3d 061¢ §coz/s/e 108
8 'oLL$ sseda)id V1O 666V §¢oc/s/e 1208
25°09% sued oiny Aied.0  gozy G20e/s/e 0408
96°9L1$ ONI‘FHILS 8N 69¢gE Geoc/are 6908
0G°G0LS$ ALIMOHLNY TVdIDINNN ¥39HVO  ggee Geoe/s/e 8908
€1°95$ aunglll-lewnor [emoeld  vE3Y gcoe/sie /908
8G'67$ SEIOBIN BROIlY  ¢/6V G2oc/s/e 9908

8¢Zle01 JUNOODY Jueqg | Jequinn Jueq
junowy 329y9 sweN JOpuUspA  ONJOpuUSA  9jed }99yd ON }o99Yyd

GZ0T/L/E NIY) G20T/L/E 2buey ajeq pajdsies

V'ao'N

(£2171dV) A103SIH wiou 4 JaysIBay 393YD dV




€/11dV Qi yoday

¥ 40 Z abed INd 91:00:Z1 §202/ZLIS ajfoyoi :ioyesado

20°6G/$ SOAG [BIOUBUI{ BOLSWYIEDID  /Y6Y G20Z/LLIE L1262

00°000't$ 07171 Buiues|) 8210y pooS oLy G20z/LLE 02521

00'62$ pluz Jo ueblind  gogy G2oz/LLIE 61521

66'62$ JUVMAYVYH A0V /82¢ G2oe/LLig 8162l

0z 9v$ YINTYM AG0L  969% G202/9/¢ 11621

0£'868% oul Yoelg My gz6p G202/G/E 91621

€1'628'9% X000 - HoeIg MY 8v6Y G20T/G/E GLG2Cl

09°¢E$ lyeiyos dilud  gLew G202/S/E 71621

11'62$ ssedodld V1O  6S6Y G20T/S/E €1521

08'85$ SSAH XVIN 2851 G20Z/S/E rART4?

02'56$ JAAH DYV 09¢ee §202/6/E L1G2)

00°0/$ Buiuuedq Aoy ggey G202/S/S olLszlL

08 +7$ sauor - uosdwoyj suenag  9g6Y TAVALTES 60521

02'88% NOSYIANTH SIYHD  g9ge Ge0e/S/e 80621

00'921$ fiop se|ueyd  Lggy G20T/S/E £0S2)

65°G9C$ TAVHOIN 03D 929¢ G20z/S/E 90621

00°2.$ ZINVT3INMAHIVO  ¥65P G20T/S/E G052

90906901 JuUnoody yueg | JequinN yueg

0L°c29'cL$ :s[ejo] Junoddy yueg

TANAXA OLNY YINOOS  18€€ §202/92/E 1608

0Z'161$ LITYNNTd ANVEHIL  08/¢€ G20e/0z/e 0608

CrARAR Ve all) uleyinos  J0zv §202/02/e 6808

G1°/05'v$ OLNY ¥INOOS  18€€ $202/02/€ 8808

junowy 329{3yo SWIEN JOPUdA ON 1OpPUSA 9)ed %o9y9o ON Yo9y9

GZ0Z/LEIE NIY) GZ0Z/L/E BBuey sjeq pajosies

V'aoN (¢2171dV) A1oisiH wou 19)sibay %29y dv




€2171dV @l Hodey

v Jo ¢ ebed Wd 91:00:¢t S20c/el/s offayoiw  :a1oyeiadQ
00°000°'9Z$ AdLTIO9 4O NMOL  €8¥€ STAAfe Al 0cvol
RN AAL LNOWHYIVd 40 NMOL  g6g¢ STAVAlIA(S 6L¥0L
89'6£€'C$ uswuied joumol  LLEY geoc/ocie 8L¥0L
£9'¢9e'0¢C1$ VYN3T3dH 40 NMOL  09/¢ §eoe/sie L1¥01

9285008 JUnoJdY jueq ¢ “JequInN ueg
82°2£6'68$ :s]ejol JUnood9Yy jueg
00C6E'CLS Sd3d0  /68¢ STAVAL AL yvscl
¥.°88¢$ NOSHIWNZ I113IHOIN  LL.E STAVAYRALS JASSTAR
02 9% HIMIVM AGOL 9691 Geoe/9cle 9esel
00°00L$ ansdy puepesymy  Gggeev Gcocziocie GeGet
00°08% NOSHIWW3 IT13HOIN  L1L/€E Gc0z/0c/e escl
00°25S$ SH3OODI PIDIN - Gipve Gcoc/oc/e geeet
0z '9r$ HINTVM ABOL  969F Geoc/ocie zeael
00°0G€$ BWOUEBPO 10919S  906¥ S TAVA A lesel
veLELLLS MBHIdO  616GE Geoc/ozie oescl
66°0/8% NOSHIWNE ITTIHDIN - LLLE Gc0z/oc/e 62s¢cl
00°00C$ NNY 1IVIN - sovE Gcoc/og/e A TAR
00°009$ poomjjews dees| G/t Geozg/oc/e lescl
0089L$ Mvadanig  ocev Geoc/oc/e 9¢set
L0'6.C% Joouadg oolg 06K geoeivlie gesel
61 ¥0.$ UOZUSA  806¥ Geoe/LLie ¥eacl
0Z'9v$ HIMTIVM AGOL 969V Geoz/LLie £eacl
G¥'8% S.an3dEyInN cove Ggeoe/iLie [44°14
unowy }29y9o oWeN Jopuap, ON Jopudp  djedyo3yd ON Yo9yo

G20T/LE/E NIUY G20T/L/E :obuey ajeq pajosjes

V'aO'N

(£2L11dV) M103siH wold 19)sibay 329y dV




¢/11dV -l Hoday

¥ 40  abed Nd 91:00:Cl GC0Z/CL/G sjleyoiw :iojeradQ
£0'829°092$ +$398YJ |ej0L
G9°Z11°202$ :s|ejo] JunodIYy yueg
\
junowy 393y aweN JOpuUdA  ON Jopuap  ajedosyd ON Yd9uUo

GZOZ/LE/E MUY G20T/L/C 2buey a1eq pajdsjes

V'aoN (€211dV) L103sIH wold 19)s1Bay 329YD dV




Mission:
Goal:

NODA Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) Monthly Report

April 2025

The overall goal is to create new, long-term, high quality jobs.

Obligated Loans Balance to Expend

Total

NODA RLF bank account

4/1/2025 Beginning balance
Interest
Deposits
Withdrawal
4/30/2025 Ending balance

NODA RLF funds available

CARES RLF bank account

4/1/2025 Beginning balance
Interest
Deposits
Withdraw
4/30/2025 Ending balance

CARES Act Relending funds available

Less Obligated Loans

Total Available to Loan
Total CARES Portfolio $543,539.83
Total RLFs Portfolio $723,852.17

$0.00

$179,905.62
$406.72
$0.00

$0.00
$180,312.34
$180,312.34

$68,532.45
$146.57
$5,702.57
$3,156.86
$71,224.73
$71,224.73

$0.00

$251,537.07



Active Loans

Enid Brewing Company
Loan amount: $110,000.00

Payment Interval:

Monthly

Payment Amount: $733.47
Due Date: 1st of month

Past Due: 10th of month

Payments Received:

Date
4/1/2025

Interest
$172.33

Ending Balance: $82,154.23

Interest Rate:
Start Date:
Payoff Date:
Status:

Principal
$561.14

Fees Charged:
Fees Collected:
Balance Past Due:

Enid Brewing Company (EBC Kitchen)
Loan amount: $120,000.00

Payment Interval:

Monthly

Payment Amount: $887.63
Due Date: 1st of month
Past Due: 10th of month

Payments Received:
Date
4/1/2025

Interest
$345.21

Ending Balance: $103,019.82

G.R.O.W. Trucking & Services
Loan amount: $147,000.00

Payment Interval:

Monthly

Payment Amount: $1,385.77
Due Date: 1st of month
Past Due: 10th of month

Payments Received:

Date
4/11/2025

Interest

Ending Balance: $109,179.80

Interest Rate:
Start Date:
Payoff Date:
Status:

Principal
$542.42

Fees Charged:
Fees Collected:
Balance Past Due:

Interest Rate:
Start Date:
Payoff Date:
Status:

Principal

Returned Fee:
Fees Charged:
Fees Collected:
Balance Past Due:

2.50%
1/1/2021
12/1/2035
Current

Late Fee

0.00

4.00%
8/1/2022
7/1/2037
Current

Late Fee

0.00

2.50%
6/1/2022
5/1/2032
Current

Late Fee
138.58
35.00

$173.58

1,559.35

Payment
$733.47

Payment
$887.63

Payment



G.R.O.W. Trucking & Services (GROW li)

Loan amount:
Payment Interval:
Payment Amount:

Due Date:
Past Due:

Payments Received:

Date
4/11/2025

Ending Balance:

JJ's Quickshop

Loan amount:
Payment Interval:
Payment Amount:

Due Date:
Past Due:

Payments Received:

Date
4/1/2025

Ending Balance:

$95,000.00
Monthly

$1,771.09

1st of month
10th of month

Interest

$79,353.78

$125,000.00
Monthly

$924.61

1st of month
10th of month

Interest
330.67

$98,607.47

Interest Rate:
Start Date:
Payoff Date:
Status:

Principal

Returned Fee:
Fees Charged:
Fees Collected:
Balance Past Due:

Interest Rafte:
Start Date:
Payoff Date:
Status:

Principal
593.94

Fees Charged:
Fees Collected:
Balance Past Due:

4.50%
5/1/12024
4/1/2029
Current

Late Fee ~  Payment

177.10
35.00
$212.10

1,983.19

4.00%
5/1/2021
4/1/2036
Current

Payment
$924 61

Latle Fee



SL°0/98T 00'0 000 S/°0£9'8T 8uioepnsay peoy se18noQ 9202/8/T 1-62v9
00°000'86 000 000 00°000°86 108(01d 91SBM J31BM a018yD 9¢02/8/T 2-S2Y
£9°'€9£'9ET 000 000 £9°€9¢°9€T (dv34/99a0) Burdeunsay 19ans uojuey 9z0z/8/T 1-5278
00°€S2'vY 000 00'0 00°€S2 P 400y J21u80 Aunuwiwo ueweig 9z0¢/8/T 1-Sev)
85°ZHT1'06T 000 000 89211061 Buioepnjay 19918 Aempeolg s8unig 9¢0z/8/1 1-GZON
00°009'TZ 000 00°0 00'009'12Z pednaH aunNy 9z0z/8/T 1-G21V
L14¥]
87 LLS'€668  ST'8T6TTTS 05°099°T00°C$ siueid dy3y uado yZAd 18101
00°000°07 000 000 00°000'0% wswdinb3 uonesjunwwo) Aousgiawg esuolem z-vza
00°000°SZT 00°0 000 00°000°s2T uoner|eIsu| aulT 1918 M L# (MY 00 ddUMEd SZ0Z/0£/6 Z-72aN
00°000'S2T 000 00°0 00°000'S2T ouay yue| agei01s Ja1eM punoisispun 8yaIeNQ S¢0z/ee/9 T-ved
8030 65'2T8'T 000 SL° /Y918 ¥E'0L1'E8 SUBAIND/M S}29.1§ $1201g ¢ 91810U0D plu3 YUON S202/8/L 8-72Y9
8030« 86'6V1'0T 00'0 20°'82T'0¢ 00°842'0P sapeJddn uoneig Y 1amas ousl lazA Ll
Bulpuad Bus010 00°0 00°0 00°050'621 00°050'621T U01IBAOUBY 19MO 1B1BAA UINOS la1sayouepy £-yZHD
00°000'05T 00°0 000 00°000°'0ST U0NED0)3Y 3UIT UOISSILISUBI] JB1EA T# AMY 0D Jole|y 6202/1/8 £-VCVIW
Butpuad U010 00°0 00°0 00'666'v2T 00'666'v2T asnoujuNg SW3 Poomauly SIW3 09 Joley [AZAdY]
00°009°'02T 00°0 000 00°009'02Z1 sjuswanoidw) uonesil) Japjuids J1emas wowey (d43)920z/8/T  Z-¥eHO
00°0 000 £9°€9£'0€T £9'€9£'9ET (dv3ay/99a9) s18ans AejianQ eydsy BUIIBH 5202/8/L I-ve1v
91'9v1'66 G/'GS6'89  ¥8'€58'00T 00°000'002 UOI1BIS I JOMBS MBN PIelusaI9 STOZ/0EY 1-¥2149
9030« 00'¥90°92 00°0 00°9£6'8Y 00°000°G/ uoneHIIqeyaY JOMO] JaleM 7# QMY 00 P1dIKeD S-¥2v9
(A 487 00'€08'9E  8L'SEL'B9 00°0SZ'TTT 3JEMYOS R SIBIB 1918 HIWY +09 laques 5z0Z/1/9 AZA L)
00'0£6'6¢C 0V'69T'/T  00°690°0L 00°666'66 19184 MO14/M1UBWBIEIdaY BUIT 19MBS uowllieq Sz0z/8/L £-evo
£5°099'591T 000 000 £56°099G91T swaoeday aul Jamas U0IBUINOD STOT/B/L [A7A D)
00°00£'£S 000 00°00€°£9 00°000°SZT BUIlIB1B M\ 13GIBS 01 UONDBUUOD a8plLuPIORIg SZ0T/8/L 1-¥2vo
00'0 00'0 00°000‘0ST 00'000'0ST wawaoe)day SIEIS BW|T dIM n8mjaelg SZ0Z/0E/9 1874 )
1248
68°'L66°8ET$  00'SLE‘OTS STTYe'8sTs sjueld dy3y uado £gA4 1810)
£T'8TL'E6 00'SLE'0T  L8'18CIE 00°000's2T YHOM P11 T1IPM S|WO)NeM SZOZ/0E/Y 9-£2V9
8030 0€'TET'ET 000 0£°8£5'08 00°0TL'E9 WaysAg Anjawaiay Jatem eem ¥-€249
8030+ 9¥'8Y1Te 000 6L°€8Y'L9 GZTE9'66 S1918N J2IEM HIWY %202Y2NH z-€71d
€T
00'0$ 00°0$ 9/°2L1°08% sjueld dy3y uado zzAd 1€10L
Sz/1¢/ Pasold 00°0 000 942L1'08 9LTL1'08 uoneMIigeyay 18moL 181em uauleg g2z
TTA
Jegngo-aq soueleg sesuadxy  popuadxjjejol papiemy uonduasag Kmnuy  saadx3 “ON
Tdy

ST0Z/0E /Y
103[01d d¥3H N3dO



68'568'828°cS

e19 dy3y uadgielol

9ZA4 01 spun4 Builedngo-aq «

25°02£'969'2¢  00°0%

00°005°€9T
80°666'v
00'0S/'8S
05'958°/LS
00'06€°CS
00°000°0ST
00°000°00T
00°000'vCT
G5'6LCVCT
00°092Z‘GE
00°667‘CET
00'002'T£
00'0¢t'sT
ST'649°1C
00°079°80T
12°868°00T
L0'ST8'Y8
00°£08'G9T
00'080'%9
00298951
00'G8%°CE
00'0£896
00°000°SZ
00°000°T2
00°000°S2T

000
000
000
00°0
00°0
000
000
00°0
000
00°0
000
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
000
000
00°0
00°0
00°0
000
00°0
00°0
00°0
000

000
000
000
000
000
00°0
000
00°0
£6'988°L
000
000
00°0
000
00°0
000
000
000
00°0
00°0
000
000
000
000
00'000'92
000

6°L02°0EL'2$
00°005°€9T
B0'666'tY
00°05/'8S
05'998°4S
00°06€'CS
00°000°0ST
00°000°007T
00'000‘v2T
T9'991°2ET
00°092‘GE
00°'66'CET
00'002°'TL
00°0Z¥ ‘8T
S1'6£9'TC
00°0179'80T
12'868°00T
L0'ST8'V8
00°£08°'s9T
00'080'%9
00°798°9ST
00°98p'ZE
00'0/8°96
00°000'SL
00°000'LY
00°000'SeT

sjuesd dy3y uado yzAd €101

juswade|day aul Jamas
uonelgeyay uooge 1amas
uolsuedx3 uoneis ali4

Jieday Buipiing anosay % 81i4
Buioepnsay 199118

u0|SUAIXJ BUIT 19MIG/I31BM
Juswaoelday Aj0YUR|A B BUIIBMBS
sAempeoy 3uIpjingay

aul 1918\ 193115 Wind Yyinog
Juswanoldw] waisAs 1818 M
apes3dn g JusWILal] B1SEMIBIBAN LOOSET
apelddn Answsya)

dwnd uoodeq

lieday 40014 Buiping Alunwwo)
uoneis un

SI313|4 JO1BM pE3I-0INY

qeysy uoneis ur

sapesgdn saul 191ep UielW
sapeiddn 1emo] Ja1eM

uolleaouay adidpuels

Jleday X1emapIS 199118 Ulely

WwalsAg 131eM (WY 40 uonardwon
8uioeunsay peoy

UoHENNSU| '8 DVAH a8 Alunwwo)
Juswanoldw| ageulesq 181eAA WI01S

BINEM 9202/8/T
EMBNUO] 9Z0Z/8/T

09 Ayl /Q4 PeOY 18Ny 9202Z/8/T
poomsuiy 9Z02/8/T

§3310 puod 920Z/8/1

Auisd 9202/8/1

aUsNO 9202/8/T

£ '151q Auno9 81q0N 9202/8/1T
MDIMBN 920Z/8/T

useN 9z0z/8/T

UoSIIOW 920Z/8/T

Ousy 9Z02/8/T

PIoJpeiN 920Z/8/T

us)on 920z/8/1

91eps8uo 920z/8/1

ewoye 9z02/8/1

unwaiy 9¢0z/8/T

€# MY JaysyBuy 920z/8/1
181UNH 9202/8/T

3902YauH 9202/8/T

218pSTIH 9202/8/1
Aessauuay 9202/8/T

Z 181 Aunod wels 9z0z/8/T
Amnmoo 9z0z/8/1

puowwiniqg 9z0z/8/T

§-G¢4HO
¥-Sewi
€-5CW
C¢-SCVKW
-82HO
§-SCON
¥-G¢1d
¥-SCON
[A1A D)
£-9249
€-GZ0N
1-SCVK
¢-S2H9
¢-SZON
e-9¢18
9-52v9
§-GevO

[a14)|
¥-G2vO
¢-STd
€-9¢v9

T-S2i
T-G2HO
£-5¢1v
¢-Sevo



Economic Development Staff Reports
April 2025 Report

Susmita Som, GIS: The following is nothing but the names of the projects, not the details
that go with it. | am ready to explain each project if needed.

CIP: Blackwell: | am still talking to Ms. Cindy Gaddis about printing some zoning maps
to post in several places for public viewing. Burlington: | met with Marci after the board
meeting regarding the comprehensive plan for the Town. We checked the areas under
different land uses and the leftover agricultural land all around the Town. Carmen: We
must submit the necessary paperwork to close the project, which is unavailable yet.
Geary: | had another day with the utility person with the valves along the HWY 281 from
the City to the Cherokee Trading Post. Along the way, we did the missing fire hydrants
and valves. Hunter: | attended the public hearing for the Town of Hunter at Garfield
County Court House. Ms. Lorie Legere coordinated the meeting with the county
commissioners. Ms. Lara Meyer, from the Town, attended the meeting. We got all the
signed papers. Kaw City: | have been working with the water system inside and outside
the City, including the location of the valves and new lines that the City added after 2007.
Okeene: We are still waiting for the audit (town+ Hospital) and can’t submit the CIP
application. Pond Creek: The Town has already submitted its Capital Improvements
Planning application. Ringwood: | attended the Application Phase Public Hearing on
April 1, and the paperwork is almost done; and waiting for the meeting minutes. Other:
Mr. Dan Kehnemund, the Utility Supervisor, visited me for digital CIP water and sewer
drawings for the Towns of Hunter and Kremlin. Mr. Duane Thompson visited me after the
NODA board meeting to discuss upgrading Medford’s zoning map. Attended: | attended
CDBG Continuing Education Training in Oklahoma City on April 7, along with Isaac and
Vicki. Webinars: | watched the ESRI Geodesign Summit for two days. Topics varied
from Geodesign Tools, Digital Twins, and Community case studies. Experimenting with
ArcPro Labeling. 1 watched a video on migrating from ArcMap to ARCPro and ArcGIS
online.

Payton Herron, GIS, NORTPO: During the month of April, | worked on digitizing map
data from all the maps | have made in the past for the LRTP to make it interactive online.
| also worked on developing a traffic study report for CED8. On the 2™ | attended the
monthly RTPO meeting. There were no specific agenda items for the meeting, it was just
discussion about the work the RTPOs have been doing. On the 30", Brock and | went to
Watonga to look at a possible TAP project.

Brock Spencer, NORTPO: Continued work on regional coordination and planning efforts,
including updates to documents to meet federal criteria. Collaborated with Payton on
visualization technology tools, particularly in relation to GIS integration for digitizing maps
from the regional plan. Assisted in reviewing the Revize website layout and engaged with
stakeholders to share updates and insights regarding NORTPO's new web development
plans. Attended both the NORTPO Policy Board and NODA Board meetings, providing
updates and sharing current initiatives, including the statewide intercity bus survey
circulated by ODOT. Conducted a policy review on truck parking and rest area needs in
the state, referencing both Oklahoma's Freight Plan and State Highway Strategic Plan,



and followed up with ODOT to clarify the priority level of these issues. Represented the
region in the Statewide LRTP 2050 stakeholder meeting in OKC and met on-site in
Watonga to support project planning for a future sidewalk project and Transportation
Alternatives Program (TAP) application. Engaged in GIS training and visualization
techniques at the SCAUG Conference. Mobility Management: Attended the AMM
Mobility Management Conference in Oklahoma City. Collaborated on pre-assessment
survey plans for the WIC grant and clarified target counties (Woodward, Harper, Dewey).
Participated in the TSET Grant working group for Oklahoma Mobility Institute and related
mobility management strategy discussions. Collaborated with Chanler on potential grant
opportunities, and updates with other boards. Continued coordination with OMI/Ecolane
regarding the new website development for transits in Oklahoma. Attended/Hosted
regular “transportation chat’ discussions, focused on challenges with chair lifts and
wheelchair compatibility. Other: Continued data management, organization of files,
monthly reports, and development of agendas, minutes, docs., and website/social media
updates etc. Attended (in person): 4/3 — Creative Writing Festival; 4/7-4/8 — AMM
Mobility Management; 4/9 — NW Stakeholders Transportation Chat; 4-14-4-18 — SCAUG
4/21 — OMI Board Meeting; 4/24 — NORTPO Policy Board; 4/24 - NODA Board; 4/29 —
Statewide LRTP 2050 Stakeholder Meeting — OKC; 4/30 — Watonga Site Visit — TAP
Sidewalk Plan Discussion. Attended (via Zoom and/or Teams): 4/10 — RPO America
Meeting; 4/11 — Webinar - Survey Monkey Product Deep Dive; 4/17 — Webinar - Rural
Communities, Walkability & Quality of Life; 4/22 — Enid CTMPO RFQ Selection Meeting;
4/23 — WIC Pre-Assessment Survey Coordination; 4/24 — OMI Working Group — TSET
Grant Strategy. Travel: Ada; OKC (3); Dallas, TX; Watonga.

Chanler Cory, Mobility Management (Northwest Oklahoma): April has been a month of
high-impact engagement and forward momentum for mobility management in Northwest
Oklahoma. | had the opportunity to attend two major conferences that elevated our work
and brought national attention to the progress being made in our state. The first was the
inaugural Association of Mobility Managers (AOMM) Conference, held in Oklahoma City.
This event marked a historic milestone, as it was the first national gathering solely focused
on mobility managers. The fact that Oklahoma hosted this inaugural conference speaks
volumes about the strength and innovation of our state’s mobility management program.
Professionals from across the country gathered to learn about building more efficient,
coordinated transportation networks, and | was honored to present two sessions focused
on coordination and cross-state transit collaboration. Later in the month, | traveled to San
Antonio, Texas, to attend the Smart Cities Connect Conference. There, | explored the
future of transportation planning through workshops and sessions on electric vehicles, Al
integration, and advanced mobility technologies. These insights are helping inform how
we think about rural transit innovation in Oklahoma. Despite a busy travel schedule, local
progress has continued. The Northwest Oklahoma transit network remains focused on
strengthening partnerships, improving funding access, and deepening community
engagement. We've seen promising growth in regional collaboration, especially through
the Northwest Transit Coordination Group, which welcomed new agencies and partners
this month. These relationships are key to expanding services and exploring resource-
sharing strategies, particularly with hospitals, nonprofits, and workforce agencies. We've
also been working closely with healthcare providers to identify grant opportunities that



support patient transportation in rural communities, where access remains a critical
concern. i've also made valuable funding connections with United Way of Enid. They have
expressed interest in a volunteer driver program for the Enid community. Another ongoing
initiative has been improving access to food pantries. Many residents face transportation
barriers when trying to reach essential food resources, and I've continued working with
both transit providers and food security organizations to address this gap. To continue
my efforts to provide mobility management information with underserved communities, |
have provided a lunch and learn for the Beaver County hospital and local clinics as well
as the local stakeholders in Beaver County. There were many questions and ideas that
came from the Beaver County lunch and learn that | am working on. Funding challenges
remain a pressing issue — particularly in two areas: vehicle acquisition and fare
assistance. Rural transit systems continue to face long delays in vehicle procurement,
which limits their ability to meet growing demand. At the same time, many individuals are
unable to afford transportation, and current fare assistance programs are insufficient to
meet community needs. Addressing both of these challenges is essential to building a
more resilient transit network. Finally, we are working to boost community awareness of
available transit services. Many residents still don’t know what transportation options exist
or how to access them. Through outreach campaigns and direct engagement, we aim to
change that by promoting ridership and educating the public. As we move forward, |
remain committed to expanding strategic partnerships, advocating for improved funding,
and addressing the persistent transportation barriers faced by our region’s most
underserved populations. As we continue these efforts, | want to remind everyone that
the Northwest Community Transportation Meeting is held every month on the 2nd
Wednesday from 9:00 AM to 10:00 AM. Anyone with questions or stakeholders involved
in transportation across the northwest region should attend. For more information on how
to join, please contact me at Chanler@noda-ok.org. Attended (in person): transit day at
the capital, meeting the united way of Enid, AOMM Conference, Smart cities, connect
conference, Oklahoma transit Association board meeting, beaver County luncheon learn,
NORTPO policy board meeting. Attended (via Zoom and/or Teams). Kay County
community meeting, Mobility management weekly meeting x3, Onboarding Committee,
Monthly People and Program DHS Meeting, AOMM Prep meeting x3, SDOH learning
collaborative, Oklahoma inner city bus needs assessment and public survey, new mobility
managers meeting, inner-city bus providers meeting, association of mobility managers
board meeting, Micronesian coalition, monthly check-in with Olivia, meeting with Tillie
bronco with White Eagle transit, aging your way summit. Travel: OKC x3, Enid x5, San
Antonio, TX.

Isaac Smallwood, Community Planner: REAP: Prepared and finalized closeout
documentation for REAP projects, handled payment processing, and organized/scanned
documents into appropriate folders. Reviewed REAP reports, submitted extension
requests for expired contracts, updated contract timelines, and completed the REAP open
report. Oversaw the bid opening for the town of Biling and participated in the
preconstruction meeting. CDBG: Traveled to OKC for CDBG training and attended the
bid opening for the city of Wakita. Drafted a CDBG sponsorship letter and worked on the
floodplain map. Attended (in person): Attended pre-construction and bid opening for the



Town of Billings. CDBG Continuing education in OKC. Attended (via Zoom and/or
Teams): None. Travel. Billings, Greenfield, Garber, OKC, Wakita.

Vicki Eggers, Director: Economic Development: Met with Okeene about possible store
projects; discussed current status of EDA-AURO funding with Stacey Webb. Prepared
and submitted federal financial report; prepared pay advance for our planning grant. RLF:
Prepared and submitted monthly report, monthly invoices, and updated accounts’
spreadsheets. JJ's Quickshop is continuing to make their monthly payments. GROW
Trucking had an issue and did not get their April payments made on time, but they made
arrangements with Michelle to get it taken care of. CDBG: We did not have any CDBG
applications for community revitalization nor water/wastewater projects this year.
Helena’s CDBG-REAP project pay request was submitted; anticipate monitoring
notification in May. Working with Smallwood on Canton’s CDBG-REAP environmental
review. OEDA: Working with OEDA staff on Tyrone’s CDBG-REAP environmental review
documents. Waiting on the county commissioner to start Keyes’ project which expires
May 14. Woodward Co./Mutual project: submitted monitoring documents to ODOC.
Freedom’s project: construction started in April but due to payroll log issues, the employee
interviews won’t be completed until May. REAP: NODA: Answered questions from
Smallwood on REAP documents, questions from contractors, towns, engineers, etc.
OEDA: Worked with OEDA staff on questions, documentation needs, etc. Other: Worked
with RK Black on laptop issues and OneScreen issues. Gathered staff reports for board
meeting packet. Prepared and sent out agenda and packets for NODA board meeting.
Attended (in person): Select Oklahoma meeting and Al workshop; OARC legislative
breakfast and meeting; CDBG Continuing Ed. training; NODA board meeting; Kay Co.
Mayors Roundtable; TSET Healthy Incentive Grant Program update. Attended (via
Zoom and/or TEAMS): Call with IMPLAN; All In for Oklahoma Call (ODOC); Select
Oklahoma Membership 101 training; Call with Canton Fire Chief (with Isaac Smallwood
and Cecil Michael). Webinars: Tips from a Small Business Attorney to Make and Save
Money (NFIB); Leadership in Times of Rapid Change (IEDC); Current State of Tariffs and
Trade: A Small Business Perspective (NFIB); Housing Update from Washington
(NCTEDD); Overview of New Funding Opportunities (TSET); Tariffs 101 and the Latest
Updates (NFIB); Using Mobility Metric: A data-Driven Workshop for Local Leaders (Urban
Institute); Ready, Set, Respond: A Disaster Preparedness Workshop (OSBDC);
Mechanics of Portfolio Management (RLF CoP).

NORTPO/Transportation Planning: Various discussions with Brock Spencer and
Payton Herron on maps, data, plans, agenda items, meetings, etc. Attended (in person):
NORTPO policy board meeting. Attended (via Zoom and/or TEAMS): RTPO meeting.
All Travel: Edmond; Guthrie; Oklahoma City (2).



WIC Community Innovation and Outreach ("CIAO") Grant

United States Department of Agriculture (USDA)
Federal Award Identification Number: 238DCO00M2003
Passthrough Entity: Food Research & Action Center (FRAC)
CFDA NO: 10.557

Subawardee: HUNGER FREE OKLAHOMA
AND
Subcontractor: NORTHERN OKLAHOMA DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SUBCONTRACT AWARD FOR

Addressing Transportation as a barrier to WIC enroliment and participation

This Contract is entered into between Hunger Free Oklahoma and Northern Oklahoma
Development Authority (NODA), hereinafter called the Subcontractor, for the
purpose of Addressing transportation as a barrier to WIC enrollment and participation,
providing coordinated, enhanced transportation services in a select number of counties,
and participating in program evaluation and reporting with the FRAC WIC CIAQ Project

Team.

The Subcontractor shall, except as may be otherwise specifically provided for herein
provide labor as required for this Contract.

SECTION 1: PURPOSE OF THE CONTRACT

A. Hunger Free Oklahoma hereby engages and retains the Contractor as an
independent contractor to identify and negotiate transportation services for WIC
participants in select counties as well as conducting outreach, providing
education and offering assistance in identifying transportation services across
Northern Oklahoma Regional Transportation Planning Organizations 16 counties.
The purpose of this Contract is to establish terms and conditions required for the
performance of said services.

B. The Subcontractor will make all necessary investigations and perform
transportation planning activities in compliance with applicable federal law. All
work shall conform to current State and Federal policies and standards, as
modified by Hunger Free Oklahoma.

C. The Subcontractor will be responsible for

a. Addressing transportation as a barrier to WIC enroliment and participation
i. Assist Hunger Free Oklahoma in the development and distribution of
transportation messaging for OKWIC.org and print materials
ii. Assist Hunger Free Oklahoma in local-level outreach to promote the
project, such as social service clinics, County Health Departments,
and Indian Tribal Organization (ITO) WIC Clinics (as applicable)
b. Promoting and providing transportation solutions across NORTPQ’s region.
c. Providing enhanced transportation solutions in at least three priority
counties
i. The initially selected counties are Woodward, Harper, and Dewey.
1 of 29



Cimarron, Woods, Alfalfa, and Ellis can be added later on at the
discretion of NODA, should they choose to do so.

ii. Identify and implement transportation solutions to WIC appointments
and grocery stores (for WIC participants only). Trips are limited to
two trips to grocery stores per participant per month to their
nearest WIC Vendor grocery store in Oklahoma — plus WIC
clinic/service appointments as needed.

iii. Enhanced transportation solutions include facilitated rides or
reimbursement for rides to WIC appointments and grocery store
trips. Eligibility will be self-verified by the ride requestor (as
approved verification level needed by the FRAC WIC CIAO Project
Team).

iv. The Subcontractor shall provide timely services to the designated
customer population and maintain a high standard of customer
service.

d. Hunger Free Oklahoma will work with the Oklahoma Department of
Transportation’s Office of Planning and Mobility Management to develop a
Smartsheet contact tracking and intake system.

i. A link to the contact intake form will be housed on the OKWIC.org
website

ii. The link will also be available on print outreach materials which can
be distributed in the selected intervention counties.

e. Participating in program evaluation and reporting as required by the FRAC
WIC CIAO Project Team.

i. Reports must be submitted monthly along with the billing invoice and
include the number of rides provided/reimbursed, total miles
reimbursed, and any testimonials collected. It is also useful to provide
participant feedback, challenges encountered, and recommendations
for adjustments.

f. All services authorized by this Contract or modifications to this Contract
and as further specifically defined by the Scope of Work in accordance with
Exhibit “A,” Attachment Al and all Attachments thereto subsequently
approved by Hunger Free Oklahoma are to be provided under the explicit
terms and conditions of this contract.

SECTION 2: GENERAL PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS

The Subcontractor agrees to fulfill the requirements outlined in the Scope of Work and
Workplan under this contract. The Subcontractor shall provide timely services to the
designated customer population and maintain a high standard of customer service as
mentioned in Section 1.C.b.

2 of 29



SECTION 3: TIME FOR PERFORMANCE

Time is considered of the essence in the performance of the services required by this
Contract and defined in the Scope of Work. The Subcontractor will be prepared to
commence work upon receiving a Notice to Proceed from Hunger Free Oklahoma and
to complete all functions in accordance with the schedule and delivery requirements
outlined in each Task Order Approval and the specifications included as part of Exhibit
“A” Attachment Al.

SECTION 4: COMPENSATION
A. The total compensation due to the Subcontractor for services under this Contract
will be $180,955.23 as detailed in Exhibit A, Attachment G.
B. The budget period is May __, 2025 to December 31, 2026.
C. The Subcontractor agrees to provide the services defined by this document
and to be compensated for such services defined by the terms of this Contract
as follows:
a. Hunger Free Oklahoma will compensate NODA on a monthly
reimbursement basis. An invoice and monthly report will be required to
initiate reimbursement. The invoice will be submitted via Microsoft Forms.

SECTION 5: METHOD OF PAYMENT
The Subcontractor will provide supporting information and a monthly invoice.

A. NODA shall submit an invoice to Hunger Free Oklahoma on a monthly basis no
later than the 14th day of each month for all expenses incurred during the prior
month. Each invoice must include a description of expenses, clearly categorized
to align with the approved budget categories.

B. The Sub-Contractor is required to retain all supporting and source documentation
related to the invoiced expenses. These records must be made available to
Hunger Free Oklahoma upon request.

C. In no case will the Subcontractor invoice Hunger Free Oklahoma any amount
which exceeds the approved reimbursement for services unless a change
modification is approved.

D. Hunger Free Oklahoma under this Contract shall make payment to the
Subcontractor after approval of a properly prepared invoice and/or claim.

E. Upon completion of audit of project records a final invoice shall be prepared and
Subcontractor shall receive final payment subject to any necessary audit
adjustments. Interim payment invoices shall be signed by a Corporate Officer or
Principal which shall without other certification be sufficient. Signatures may be
by electronic means if allowed by Hunger Free Oklahoma procedures.

F. The certification form contained in Exhibit A, Attachment F shall be completed
and submitted at the time the final invoice is submitted to Hunger Free Oklahoma
for payment.

Hunger Free Oklahoma has established that, when criteria for payments are met, 20
calendar days is a reasonable time to make payment. The 20-calendar day period for
Subcontractor work and services provided will commence on the date the
Subcontractor receives payment from Hunger Free Oklahoma for the work.

3 of 29



SECTION 6: CHANGES AND MODIFICATIONS

The terms of this Contract may be modified by written amendment if Hunger Free
Oklahoma determines that there is a significant change in 1) the scope, complexity, or
character of work related to this contract, or 2) the schedule for performing the work,
or 3) the compensation due the Subcontractor.

If Hunger Free Oklahoma requests, in writing, revisions in the character or scope of the
work or modifications to work completed under this Contract a Supplemental Agreement
to this Contract shall be negotiated and approved in writing prior to the Subcontractor
performing the changed work.

If Hunger Free Oklahoma finds it necessary to request changes to previously
satisfactorily completed work or parts thereof which involve changes to the original
scope of work or character of work under this contract, the Subcontractor will make
such revisions if requested and as directed by if Hunger Free Oklahoma. Such changes
will be authorized under an approved Supplemental Agreement to this Contract, or by
issuance of a Supplemental Task Order.

Charges for extra work performed or materials furnished will not be invoiced or included
in a claim by the Subcontractor until execution of the Supplemental Agreement to this
Contract encompassing such extra work or services.

Changes or modifications will not be binding unless and until approved and executed in
writing by both parties in accordance with this Section.

SECTION 7: MUTUAL AGREEMENTS
Hunger Free Oklahoma and the Subcontractor mutually agree:
e That the services to be performed by the Subcontractor shall include and
encompass those services identified in Exhibit “A”, Attachment Al, Scope of
Work, which is attached hereto and incorporated herewith.

e The Subcontractor shall make no statements or publish any materials regarding
any investigations into any party on behalf of Hunger Free Oklahoma without
prior written authorization from Hunger Free Oklahoma. The Subcontractor shall
refer all questions regarding this Contract and the work defined herein to Hunger
Free Oklahoma.

e That in the event Hunger Free Oklahoma orders in writing any major revision in
the character or scope of design work after a substantial amount of work has
been completed, a supplemental agreement shall be negotiated prior to the
Subcontractor performing the additional work in accordance with Section 6.

SECTION 8: EMPLOYMENT OF FORMER Hunger Free Oklahoma - ETHICS
Title 74 OS §85.42 provides that the Subcontractor may employ on a full time or part
time basis any person, who has terminated employment with or who has been terminated
by Hunger Free Oklahoma , who participated in the development or Subcontractor
selection for this Contract for one (1) year after the termination date of the employee

4 of 29



from Hunger Free Oklahoma. For any violation of this Section, Hunger Free Oklahoma,
at its sole discretion, shall have the right to terminate this Contract and/or any approved
Task Order without liability.

The Subcontractor will familiarize itself with the rules and regulations promulgated by
the Oklahoma Ethics Commission (Oklahoma Administrative Code Title 257, Chapters
20 and 23). Any violation of these regulations by the Subcontractor will be grounds for
immediate termination of this Contract and without further compensation from Hunger
Free Oklahoma. Any violation of this provision by an employee of Hunger Free Oklahoma
shall immediately be reported, in writing, by the Subcontractor to Hunger Free
Oklahoma.

SECTION 9: ADVERSE OR PECUNIARY INTEREST

The Subcontractor, principals, suppliers, licensees or agents of the Subcontractor and
their employees that possess ownership interests will be bound by the provisions of
Title 69 O.S. § 310 and all other State and Federal laws and statutes relating to adverse
or pecuniary interests or conflicts of interest.

SECTION 10: GOVERNING LAWS AND REGULATIONS

This Contract shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Oklahoma and the applicable rules, regulations, policies, and procedures of the
Oklahoma Transportation Commission. Venue for any action to construe or have enforced
any provision of this Contract shall be in the District Court of Oklahoma County, State
of Oklahoma.

SECTION 11: DISPUTE RESOLUTION

The parties hereto have entered into this Contract in the State of Oklahoma and the laws
of the State of Oklahoma shall apply. The parties agree to bargain in good faith in direct
negotiation to achieve resolutions of any dispute and, if such efforts are unsuccessful,
to retain a neutral mediation service to mediate the dispute prior to filing court action.
Mediation shall be conducted in the Oklahoma City area and the costs of such mediation
shall be borne equally by the parties. If mediation is not successful, venue for any action
brought to enforce the terms of this Contract shall be Oklahoma County, State of
Oklahoma. Each party shall bear any costs and attorney fees incurred by that party in
such litigation.

SECTION 12: TERMINATION AND DEFAULT

Upon written notice to the Subcontractor, Hunger Free Oklahoma may terminate all or
any part of this contract, at any time, without fault on the part of the Subcontractor. At
the discretion of Hunger Free Oklahoma, all or any of the work of the Subcontractor
may be abandoned or indefinitely postponed. Under any of these conditions, the
Subcontractor will be paid for work completed and should this Contract be terminated
in whole or in part, the Subcontractor’s compensation will be adjusted to reflect such
termination. When appropriate, the fee shall be re-computed for the reduced scope of
work in the same manner used for determining the original Contract fee.

This Contract may be terminated by any of the following conditions:

5 of 29



A. By mutual agreement and consent in writing of both parties. By Hunger Free
Oklahoma by written notice to the Subcontractor as a consequence of failure
by the Subcontractor to perform the services set forth herein in a satisfactory
manner.

B. By either party, upon the failure of the other party to fulfill its obligations as
set forth herein.

C. By Hunger Free Oklahoma for reasons of its own and not subject to the
mutual consent of the Subcontractor upon five (5) days written notice to the
Subcontractor.

Should Hunger Free Oklahoma terminate this Contract as herein provided, no
compensation other than compensation earned at the time of termination plus
reasonable costs to bring work to a logical conclusion shall thereafter be paid to the
Subcontractor. The Subcontractor will not initiate new work after receipt of notice of
termination. In determining the value of work performed by the Subcontractor prior to
termination, Hunger Free Oklahoma shall be the sole judge. Compensation for work at
termination will be based on a percentage of the work completed at the time of
termination.

The Subcontractor shall be paid for actual hours worked and expenses incurred. Under
no circumstances shall the Subcontractor be compensated an amount greater than the
not to exceed amount.

Should Hunger Free Oklahoma terminate this Contract or under paragraph 12.2.4
above, the amount charged during the five (5) day notice period will not exceed one-
sixth (1/6) of the amount charged during the preceding thirty (30) days.

If the Subcontractor defaults in the performance of the Contract or if Hunger Free
Oklahoma terminates this Contract for fault on the part of the Subcontractor, Hunger
Free Oklahoma at its sole discretion to give consideration to the actual costs incurred
by the Subcontractor in performing the work to date of default, the amount of work
required which was satisfactorily completed to date of default, the value of the work
which is usable to Hunger Free Oklahoma, the cost to Hunger Free Oklahoma of
employing others to complete the work required and the time required to do so, and other
factors which affect the value to Hunger Free Oklahoma of the work performed at the
time of default.

The determination of the Contract and payment of an amount in settlement as
prescribed above shall extinguish all rights, duties, and obligations of Hunger Free
Oklahoma and the Subcontractor under this contract, except the obligations set forth
in this Section 12: Termination and Default. If the termination of this Contract is due
to the failure of the Subcontractor to fulfill its obligations under this contract, Hunger
Free Oklahoma at its sole discretion may complete the work using its own forces or the
services of others.

The Subcontractor will be responsible for the settlement of all contractual and
administrative issues arising out of any procurement or sub-contract made by the

6 of 29



Subcontractor under this contract.

SECTION 13: INDEMNIFICATION

The intent of this Contract is for Hunger Free Oklahoma to acquire the professional
services of a Subcontractor to perform the services called for in this Contract for the
project or projects described. The services are to be performed in accordance with
tenable and established practices and Hunger Free Oklahoma ’s standard requirements.
The standard of care for tenable and established practices shall be the care and skill
ordinarily used by members of the same profession currently practicing under similar
circumstances. Hunger Free Oklahoma reserves the right, but does not commit itself,
to review the work of the Subcontractor for errors, omissions and work which is contrary
to standards or tenable practice and to provide the Subcontractor with its findings. It is
specifically agreed that a review of the work by Hunger Free Oklahoma, if any, does not
relieve the Subcontractor of its responsibility as a professional Subcontractor to prepare
and provide Hunger Free Oklahoma with services performed in accordance with
accepted standards and tenable principles. In no event shall Subcontractor assume
Hunger Free Oklahoma will review Subcontractor’s work for errors or omissions, but
rather Subcontractor shall assume that the work called for under this Contract will not
be reviewed and will provide Hunger Free Oklahoma with documents are in all respects
ready for use in the project or such other use as may be set forth in this contract.

That the Subcontractor will be held responsible for the accuracy of details and any unit,
quantity or other computations related to the work to be performed and will hold and
save Hunger Free Oklahoma harmless from any and all claims for damage or causes of
action resulting from plan errors or omissions which amount to professional negligence
on the part of the Subcontractor or its Sub-Subcontractors. The Subcontractor will be
held responsible for any mistakes or omissions in the work of the Subcontractor which
appear during the final review, if any, by Hunger Free Oklahoma. The Subcontractor will
be required to do any work necessary to correct the mistakes or omissions in the work,
including submitting computations to support said corrections without additional
compensation. The Subcontractor shall be given timely written notice and the
opportunity to correct any errors or omissions in documents. Professional negligence
shall be defined as failure to conform with accepted standards to include the exercise
of reasonable care and professional skill in the preparation of plans, the performance
of related services and the conduct of work.

SECTION 14: INSURANCE

During the performance of the professional services under this Contract, the

Subcontractor shall maintain policies of insurance in the minimum amount as set forth

herein:

e General Liability Insurance with bodily injury and property damage limits of

One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence for damages arising out
of bodily injury, death, and property damage and with an aggregate limit of
Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00). Said insurance policy is to protect the
Subcontractor against claims and suits in law or equity, alleging negligence on
the part of said Subcontractor and demands for compensation for damages to
either persons or property.

7 of 29



e Automobile Liability Insurance with bodily injury and property damage limits
of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for each accident.

e Worker’'s Compensation Insurance in accordance with the statutory
requirements
of the State of Oklahoma.

e Professional Liability Insurance with limits of One Million Dollars
($1,000,000.00) with the insurance to remain in effect for two (2) years after
acceptance of the project by Hunger Free Oklahoma and that provides prior
acts coverage back to and including the date of this Contract.

The Subcontractor shall furnish Hunger Free Oklahoma certificates of insurance
showing that the Subcontractor is carrying insurance in the specified amounts. Said
certificates shall further provide that the insurer will not cancel said insurance without
the insurer first giving Hunger Free Oklahoma ten (10) days written notice of
cancellation. The Subcontractor’s certificate of insurance evidencing all required
coverage shall be furnished to Hunger Free Oklahoma with the Subcontractor’s execution
of this Contract.

The Subcontractor shall not cause any insurance policy to be canceled or permit it to
lapse and all insurance policies shall include an endorsement to the effect that the
insurance policy or certificate shall not be subject to cancellation of insurance until
notice has been mailed to Hunger Free Oklahoma , stating the date when such
cancellation shall be effective, which date shall not be less than ten (10) days after such
notice.

SECTION 15: (JACCESS TO RECORDS AND AUDIT REQUIREMENT

The Subcontractor and its Sub-Subcontractors are to maintain all books, documents,
papers, accounting records, and other evidence pertaining to costs incurred and to
make such materials available at its respective offices at all reasonable times, during
the Contract period and for three (3) years from the date of final payment under the
contract, for inspection by Hunger Free Oklahoma , representatives of Hunger Free
Oklahoma , and if requested, to the State Auditor and Inspector, the USDA, FRAC, the
Comptroller General of the United States, or any other authorized representative of the
Federal or State governments.

The Subcontractor shall provide an audit of its indirect cost rate (overhead rate plus
benefits and taxes, also identified as the labor additive rate) established by a cognizant
agency or a qualified independent CPA which has been performed in accordance with cost
principles contained in 48 Code of Federal Regulations. Hunger Free Oklahoma retains
the right to examine the CPA’s work papers of Subcontractor’s indirect cost rate audit.

An audited Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) indirect cost rate and related
information must be submitted by the Subcontractor to Hunger Free Oklahoma for
review and acceptance no later than ninety days following the end of the previous
calendar year. A provisional overhead rate may be used until such a time that an annual
overhead rate is audited and established. In the event the Subcontractor is unable to
provide the audit report within the time frame specified, the Subcontractor shall submit

8 of 29



a written request for an extension citing the reason for the delay. Submittal of the
Subcontractor’s annual indirect cost rate audit will be documented in the
Subcontractor’s contract evaluation.

SECTION 16: NOTICES

All notices, demands, requests, or other communications which may be or are required
to be given, served, or sent by either party to the other pursuant to the Contract shall
be in writing and shall be deemed to have been properly given or sent:

If intended for Hunger Free Oklahoma mailing first class mail or, if sender prefers, by
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid addressed
to Hunger Free Oklahoma at:

Hunger Free Oklahoma
907 S Detroit Ave #600
Tulsa, OK 74120

If intended for Subcontractor, by mailing by first class mail or, if sender prefers, by
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid, addressed
to the Subcontractor at:

Northern Oklahoma Development Authority
Northern Oklahoma Development Authority
2901 N. Van Buren

Enid, OK 73703

SECTION 17: TITLE VI OF THE CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1964

The Subcontractor agrees to comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 78
Statute § 252, 42 U.S.C. § 2000d et seq., and all requirements imposed by or pursuant
to Title 49, Code of Federal Reguiations, Part 21 - “Nondiscrimination in federally
assisted programs of the Hunger Free Oklahoma - effectuation of Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964"” (See Attachment C3).

SECTION 18: BINDING EFFECT

This Contract shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of Hunger Free Oklahoma
and the Subcontractor and shall be binding upon their successors and assigns subject
to the limitations of Oklahoma Law.

SECTION 19: SEVERABILITY

This Contract shall be construed in conformance with the Constitution and Laws of the
State of Oklahoma. The provisions of this agreement shall be considered as several. In
the event that any provision of the agreement is determined, by a court of competent
jurisdiction, to be contrary to the Constitution or laws of the State of Oklahoma, such
finding shall not invalidate the remaining provisions of this agreement if the same shall
permit completion of the work set forth in this contract. The venue for any action to
construe or have enforced any provision of this agreement shall be in the District Court

of Washita County, State of Oklahoma.
9 of 29



SECTION 20: FRAUD AND FALSE STATEMENTS

That Subcontractor understands that, if the project which is subject of this Contract is
financed in whole or in part by federally furnished funds, that if the undersigned, the
company that Subcontractor represents, or any employee or agent thereof, knowingly
makes any false statement, representation, report, or claim as to the character, quality,
quantity, or cost of material used or to be used, or quantity or quality work performed
or to be performed, or makes any false statement or representation as a material fact in
any statement, certificate, or report, Subcontractor and the company that
Subcontractor represents may be subject to prosecution under the provisions of 18
U.S.C.S. § 1001, §1020.

SECTION 21: CONFLICT OF INTEREST

That the Subcontractor understands that the Subcontractor’s staff may represent or act
as a Subcontractor for any person, company or association in any action, cause or forum
where the claim of that person, company or association is contrary to the interest of
Hunger Free Oklahoma. All such actions shall be considered conflicts of interest and shall
be deemed as default under the terms of this contract. For any violation of this section,
Hunger Free Oklahoma, at its sole discretion, shall have the right to terminate this
Contract without liability as provided in Section 12 and may withhold future contracts
from the Subcontractor.

SECTION 22: EFFECTIVE DATE/CONTRACT PERIOD

This Contract becomes effective when fully executed by all parties and will remain in
effect as defined by the requirements of the work. This Contract may also be extended
beyond the requirements of the work by means of a Supplemental Contract mutually
agreeable to by all parties.

SECTION 23: COUNTERPARTS

This Contract may be executed in counterparts, including by means of facsimile or
electronic signature pages, any of which need not contain the signature of more than
one party and each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall
constitute one and the same instrument.

NORTHERN OKLAHOMA DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:

Executive Director Date Printed Name
Northern Oklahoma Development Authority
2901 N. Van Buren
Enid, OK 73703

Federal Tax ID Number:

10 of 29



Hunger Free Oklahoma

CEO Date Printed Name

Address

Federal Tax ID Number:

11 of 29



EXHIBIT A
ATTACHMENT Al

HUNGER FREE OKLAHOMA SCOPE OF WORK

NODA will:
A. Address transportation as a barrier to WIC enrollment and participation.

a. Assist Hunger Free Oklahoma in the development and distribution of
transportation messaging f for OKWIC.org and print materials

i. Assist Hunger Free Oklahoma in local-level outreach to promote the
project, such as social service clinics, County Health Departments, and
Indian Tribal Organization (ITO) WIC Clinics (as applicable)

b. Promoting and providing transportation solutions across NORTPO's region.

c. Providing enhanced transportation solutions in at least three priority counties

i. The initially selected counties are Woodward, Harper, and Dewey.
Cimarron, Woods, Alfalfa, and Ellis can be added later on at the discretion
of NODA, should they choose to do so.

ii. Identify and implement transportation solutions to WIC appointments and
grocery stores (for WIC participants only). Trips are limited to two trips to
grocery stores per participant per month to their nearest WIC Vendor
grocery store in Oklahoma — plus WIC clinic/service appointments as
needed.

iii. Enhanced transportation solutions include facilitated rides or
reimbursement for rides to WIC appointments and grocery store trips.
Eligibility will be self-verified by the ride requestor (as approved
verification level needed by the FRAC WIC CIAO Project Team).

iv. The Subcontractor shall provide timely services to the designated
customer population and maintain a high standard of customer service.

d. Hunger Free Oklahoma will work with the Oklahoma Department of
Transportation’s Office of Planning and Mobility Management to develop a
Smartsheet contact tracking and intake system.

i. A link to the contact intake form will be housed on the OKWIC.org
website

ii. The link will also be available on print outreach materials which can be
distributed in the selected intervention counties.

e. Participating in program evaluation and reporting as required by the FRAC WIC
CIAO Project Team.

i. Reports must be submitted monthly along with the billing invoice and
include the number of rides provided/reimbursed, total miles reimbursed,
and any testimonials collected. It is also useful to provide participant
feedback, challenges encountered, and recommendations for
adjustments.

f. Hunger Free Oklahoma will:

B. Coordinate and facilitate regular project meetings and trainings with the frequency
to be mutually determined by NODA and Hunger Free Oklahoma.

a. Coordinate and facilitate regular project meetings to ensure alignment on goals,
activities, and timelines.

b. Include a project overview and WIC overview in a recorded training session to

12 of 29



share with partners.

. Submit timely and accurate reports to the Food Research & Action Center (FRAC)
on project progress, including key performance indicators, updates on activities,
and barriers encountered.

. Develop and distribute participant surveys to gather insights on project outcomes
and participant experiences.

. Conduct process evaluations to identify areas for improvement and guide project
adjustments.

. Provide analysis and summaries of survey findings and process evaluation results to
inform project strategies.

. Facilitate the development of a comprehensive report on how the project enhanced
mobility management efforts. The goal of this report is to showcase how our unique
project played out, including the successes and barriers.

. Develop transportation messaging for new websites and print materials.

Hunger Free Oklahoma working with the Oklahoma Department of Transportation’s
Office of Planning and Planning, Mobility Management contact developed aa
Smartsheet contact tracking system. A link to the contact form will be housed on
the OKWIC.org website.

Organize local level outreach to promote the project.

13 of 29



6C 40 V1

"POAIaS]O
$S900E uoleyodsuel) Ul sjuswaaolduwl yoeqpas} sealy |einy ul Aiaaeg
‘saibajens uoiepodsuel) 0} apew sjuauwishipe BuioBuo uo peseq saibejels uojeuodsue. weiboid ul sanedsig
G¢/0€/60 S¢/L0/L0 Jayuny ‘pajos||0d yoeqpasy bujobup Buiuyss pue Buuojuow anuguo 90NpPaY | [BO0D

pouad uoyejueweldw - (5z0Z 1eqweides - Anp) ¢ Jepend

"$3IUNOD PBIIIUSPI Ul SS800E seale |einJ ul A1aAep
uoijepodsuel) paaoldwi yoeqpas) Aaauns uo salbajelns uoneuodsuel isnipe weiboid u seiedsip
GZ/0S/90 GZ/SL/¥0 paseq saibajelis uoneuodsuel; 0} sjuawisnipy 0} Aanuns-aid sy} wouy sbuipuly Juswsdw| aonpay ;| |eoo
'S3IJUNOD 109j8s Ul sjuedidiued pue sjueodde "$31JUN0J 199|9s Ul sjuedioiped pue
DIM 10} pasinquiial Jo papiaosd sapiy sjueoidde Hipn 0} pepinoid uoljepodsuel | sease jeJns ul Alaaap
‘papJodal abesn a)sqam pasealoul Noeqpasy ‘2)Isgam ay} uo ainyes) uonepodsuel) welboud ul seuedsip

GZ/0S/90 G2/L0/v0 uo paseq pajepdn ainjes) uoneuodsuel | ayy Buiuyal pue Buidojansp Buinuijuo) aonpay 1| |eon

poued uopejuswejduw) - (5202 eunp - judy) Z Jepeny s
sealJe |einl ul Alanisp

‘pajealo weiboid juswabeuep Ao alsgam wesboid ul sanuedsip

GZ/LE/S0 GZ/S1L/20 0] s|eliaal Yim ainjes) aysgam uoneuodsuel | ay} uo ainjes} uoijepodsuel) sy dojpnasg aonpay ;| [BoO)
siauped seale |einJ ul AaAiap
‘paInosxa UM SJOBIJUOD 3JND3X3 PUB SjUBWIBOUBYUD welbouid ul seipuedsip

GZ/82/20 G2/90/10 JUBWIUIBSAOL) JO S[12UNO0Y) OM] U)IMm S}OBJUOD uoljeyodsuel) 1o} salunod Ajusp| aonpay | 1eoo
slauped seale |eins ul Auaail@p
‘payuspl UJIM SIOBIJUOD 8)Nd8X8 PUB SjUSLLIBdIUBYUS welboid ul sanuedsip

§2/8¢2/20 GZ/90/10 sjuawadueyus uojepodsuel) Jo) SaIUN0D) uonepodsuel} 10} S8RUN0D AJjusp| aonpay ;| |eoo

pouad dn-Mels - ﬁS«.__esi - Alenuer) | 1spenp gt i
ajeq pu3  ejeqQ slojeslpuj/sauoc)saji saiAnOY leoo

Hels

SJUaU0dwWoD uoijeliodsuel] Aq paiajid - Jvdd

U3IM PoRILIGNS UBJdXyI0A) BWOYRNO 9ol Jobuny JeuibiQ :(panuijuod) SI0A) JO 94035
CV ANFWHOVLLY V LIIHX3




6C JO ST

popiad uonejuswieldiu| - (§20Z unp - [udy) 9 JepenD

‘paulino saifsjess uoljepodsuel; Buluieysns 1oy

Seap| Yyeip ‘pauijuapl sjuawwwos diysisuped sealy [einy ul Asaisg
pue saoinos Buipunj [enusjod ‘siaupned Aoy yim welboid ul sanedsiq
9¢/LE/e0 9¢/10/20 pIay suolssas Bujuue|d pue suoissnasip |eniu| 30Npay |1 [e0DH
‘papJooal ssaooe
uonepodsues; ul syjuswanoldw ‘saibsjens Noeqpos) sealy [edny ul AsnisQ
uoneuodsuel) o} spew sjuawisnipe Jayuny Bulobuo uo paseq saibajens uonepodsuel) weibold ul sanledsiq
9Z/1£/S0 9zZ/L0/L0 ‘pazAjeue pue pajo9||00 yoeqpas) Buiobup Buiuyas pue bulojuow anupRUoD 20Npay :| |0

poliad uopejusiuelduy - (9Z0Z yosew - Aienuer) g Jspennd
‘sanunod pajebie) ul

uonezijn pue ssaooe uoedodsuel) pasealou salbajens sealy |[edny ul Aanieg
‘uonen|eaa josloid-piw uo paseq pajuawadwl uonjeyodsuely aulal o0} uoneneas ssasosd weiboid ul sanuedsig
GZ/LE/Z)L GZ/L0/21L salbajels uoneuodsuel) o} sjusunsnipy 103loud-piw ayy wouy sbuipuly Juswa|dw| aonpay ;| [eoo
"S3UNOD asay) Ui pajuawaldu ‘spasu Aunoo Juaoelpe sealy [einy ul Alsaleg
suonn|os uoneuodsuel; (weiboid uoneuodsuen pue spunj JO UOKEZI|IIN UO PASEQ SaRUNOD weibold ul sanjedsiq
T4 RN TAN Ge/Lo/LL 9y} O} psppe pue pajjiluap| SSRUNOI jeuOHIPPY [euonippe 0} suondo uonenodsuel; puedx3 90Npay | [BoD
‘aseyd }xau ayj Joj paiijuapl sjuswisnipe sealy [edny ul AaAidQ
pUB SWIS)I UONOEB PaMBIASI SSLIOJINO pue siauned Aoy yum Bunssw weibold ul sanledsiq
GZ/0E/LL GZ/LO/LL ssalbolid ‘pjay Bunaaw uonenjeas 109loid-piN uonenjeas ssaooud yoaloid-piul Jonpuo) 8onpay | |eoo)
‘PAAISS(O SS800E
uoljenodsuel) ul sjuswanoldw s|geinsesw }oeqpas) sealy jelny ul AsAieg
‘se1ba)els uoneuodsuel) 0) apew syuawsnipe Buiobuo uo paseq saibsjels uoneuodsuel weiboid ul saiedsiqg
GZ/LEZL GZ/1L0/01 Jayuny {pajoa)|od ¥oBqpas) SNoNURUuo) Buiuyas pue Bulloyuow anuiuon aonpay :| |eoD

pouad uonejuswiejdwy] - (§Z0Z Joquaseq - 489G03d0) p J181END

"$3I3UN0O 9S8y} Ul pajuawa|duwil sealy [einy ul Alanag
suonnjos uoleuodsuel) ‘weiboid uoepodsues $5900Ns snolAald Uo paseq saiunoo welboid ul sapuedsiqg
G¢/0c/60 G2/10/80 9yl 0] pappE pue paljijuspl sajUNoo [euoclippy |euonippe o} suondo uonepodsuel; puedx3 adnNpay .| |eod



6C 40 9T

9¢/LEIC)

9T/LErT)

9¢/0€/60

9¢/0¢€/60

92/0€/60

9¢/L0/01L

92/40/0}

9¢/10/80

9¢/10/40

9¢/10/L0

‘papiwgns suodal ssaiboid pue

[eIOUBUY [BUL} (SBNIAIOR pale|al-uoiiepodsuel)
|| Jo uone|dwos ‘siauped uoiepodsuel)
UM SIOBJIUOD JO 2INSO[D PUB MBIASI [BulH

‘suoneziuebio JUBAS|aI 0} PAJBUILISSSIP
Hodal ‘siapjoysyels pue siauped Aay yum
paleys mmc_ucc vonSE pue va__mc_,, toawm

poled «:O.aoo_o GNQN ..onEoooD .(,

‘solbajelys Buiobuo suyal 03 pasn pue
pa109||02 Yorqpas) ‘siauned Aay yjim pajonpuod
uonenjeas ssasoid ‘padojanap uejd uonenjeay

‘paule)sns $$990e uoljelodsuel)

ul syjuawaaoidw ‘pajsnipe Jayuny saibsjelns
uoneuodsuel) |pajos||0o Joeqpea) shonuluod
oeqpas) Jo} siauped

A9y yum paleys sbuipulj [eniul ‘payelp seale

EwEoo fay Umao_m>ou toawh ay) v,o wc__SO

‘peniwgns spodal ssaiboid pue

[EIDUBUL [BUY ‘SONIAOE Pajejal-uolepodsuel)

[l Jo uone|dwod sisulled uoiepodsues)
YUM S]OBIJUOD JO BINSO[O PUBR M3IAS] [eul

S90IAISS |BIDOS UO
10edwi s)I pue Juswabeuew Ayjiqow payidn
wmc uoo.oa mE >>o; uo toamc au) mN__mc_u_

sJsupned
yum (z#) uonenjeaa ssaooid e Jonpuon)

}oeqpas)
Bulobuo uo paseq salbajelns uoneuodsuel
Buiuyas pue Buriojuow anuRUOD

swsbeuew Ajjigow payiidn
wm; uomqoa m£ >>o_._ uo toam_ sy} yeiq

sealy |einy ul Aiaalsg
weiboid ui senuedsig
2onpay | |eos

sealy [einy ul JaAlaQg
welboid ul sanuedsig
20Npay | |eoo

suondo juswijoiug
IIM 1O ssaualemy
asealou| ;g |eon

sealy [BJny Ul AaAaaQg
welboid ul sanuedsig
aonpay :| |eo
sealy |einy ul Aisaiaqg
welboiq ul senuedsig
aonpay ;| |eoo

9¢/0€/90

9¢/0€/90

92/10/50

9¢/10/v0

poued :o_auEmEm_nE_ Aw«_us_.oﬂﬁaﬁww >_=3&. .56

‘psjuswnoop
Hidn S80IAJSS |BID0S 0] SUOHNQLIUOD ‘PauINo
Juaju0o yodals [eniul ‘paiiuapl Juswasbeuew
Aunqow uo 108foid sy} Jo syoedwi Asy

‘PAAIDSUO SS800E Uoljepodsuel) uy juswaaolduwl
‘sJallleq 9say] SWO02JAA0 0) pajuswialdul

pue padojonap salbalens ‘sisAjeue ejep

pue oeqpagj Jauped ybnoiy) paiijuapl sisuleg

uodal e Buidojanap uibaq pue juswabeuew
Ayigow payiidn josfoud siyy moy Aypuspy

SOIUIO DIAA O3 uoneuodsuely aal)
Buissaooe 0 sislIeq SSaIppE pue AJjusp|

sealy |einy ut Alaaieqg
weiboid ul sanuedsiq
80Npay :| |eon

sealy |einy ul AlaAeg
weiboid ui sanjuedsig
aonpay | [eoo



6C40 /1

'SaUl|peap 9say) 03 Jopd siojoeiiuodqns wody

paJinboe s ejep bujpodad ssauboud Alessadau aunsud ||IM pue wea) D4 94l 03 buipiodad Ausnenb Loy a1qisuodsal
S| ewoye O 3344 12buny ‘sjuedpiped pue sjuedidde DIM 03 papiaold sapld JO JoqWnu ay3 03 pajiwi| jou

INg Se yons saunseaw ysead uo bujiodad apnppul |Iim siyl 3afouad ay3 Jo Jusuodwod aA[IRAOUU SIY] 10J SBIUAIOR

uollen|eAa pJepuels uo asuepinb yum ewoyep|o 9944 Jabuny apiaold [im wea) 103fold OVID DIM Dvdd 9yl
TSjUalWadinbay buijoday




6C 40 8T

"S9010AUI §59001d PUB MIIAIY JUBIUNOIIY 6£9/-€78-08S ‘310" EPa0-EpOUP)R[[2dIW ‘UoSISWWH J[YdIN

S160-665-08S
"100foad o3 Juswdjdwy ‘ra3euriy ANJIQON 1073 0-EpOuUDIIdUEY ) ‘A10)) Jo[uBy))

‘poddns pue aoueping
op1aoad “oeloxd ayj Jo uonejusws|dur 99s19A(Q) ‘uonepodsuel], JO 1039311(J S1070-epoum)NI0Ig ‘00S0-86L-08S oouadg yooig

SSa4ppY [1BW-3 pue
| (uonndudsa@ qor) sonsiieldeley) SJUBWIOLSd  JaquinN auoyd |90 ‘xed ‘Jaquiny auoyds|a] ‘aweN

TINNOSYId AFX JOLOVHLINODENS (VAON) ALIHOHLNY LNFWdOTINIT YWOHVTAHO NIFHLION

9 INJWHOVLLY V LI9IHXd




EXHIBIT A _ATTACHMENT C1
CERTIFICATION FOR FEDERAL-AID CONTRACTS

The Prospective Participant, Northern Oklahoma Development Authority. (Subcontractor),
certifies, by signing and submitting this bid or proposal, to the best of his or her knowledge
and belief, that:

No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee
of any federal agency, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any federal contract,
the making of any federal grant, the making of any federal loan, the entering into of any
cooperative contract, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification
of any federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative contract.

If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any federal
agency, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
member of Congress in connection with this federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative
contract, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form
to Report lobbying”, in accordance with its instructions.

The Subcontractor shall require that the language of this certification be included in the
award documents for all sub-awards at all tiers (including sub-contracts, sub- grants, and
contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall
certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of the fact upon which reliance was placed
when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a
prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31,
US Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil
penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each failure.

19 of 29



EXHIBIT A ATTACHMENT C2
CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY

Northern Oklahoma Development Authority (Subcontractor), certifies, by signing and
submitting this bid or proposal, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, states:

That he or she is the is the Subcontractor or fully authorized agent of the Subcontractor in
this project which involves federal funding and has full knowledge and authority to make
this certification.

That, except as noted below, or

or any person associated therewith in the capacity of owner, partner, director, officer,
principal investigator, project director, manager, auditor or accountant, project
superintendent, or any person in a position involving the administration of federal funds:

e Is not currently under suspension, debarment, voluntary exclusion, or
determination of ineligibility by any federal agency; and

e has not been suspended, debarred, voluntarily excluded, or determined ineligible
by any federal agency within the past three (3) years; and

e does not have a proposed debarment pending; and

e has not had any public transaction (federal, state, or local) terminated within the
preceding three (3) years for cause or default; and

e has not been indicted, convicted, or had a civil judgment rendered against any of
the aforementioned by a court of competent jurisdiction in any matter involving
fraud or official misconduct within the past three (3) years, except:

(IF NONE, SO STATE BY ENTERING WORD NONE on the space below). For any exception
noted, indicate on the reverse side of this page to whom it applies, initiating agency, and
dates of action. Providing false information may result in criminal prosecution or
administrative sanctions.

Subcontractor

20 of 29



EXHIBIT A

ATTACHMENT C3
TITLE VI OF THE CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1964 ASSURANCES

Northern Oklahoma Development Authority, (hereinafter referred to as the Subcontractor)
HEREBY AGREES THAT, as a condition to receiving any federal financial assistance from the
Hunger Free Oklahoma, it will comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 78 Stat.
252, 42 U.S.C. 2000d to 42 U.S.C. 2000d-4 (hereinafter referred to as the Act), and all
requirements imposed by or pursuant to Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations), Subtitle A,
Office of the Secretary, Part 21, Nondiscrimination in Federally- assisted Programs of Hunger
Free Oklahoma; Effectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (hereinafter referred
to as the Regulations), and other pertinent directives to the end that, in accordance with the
Act, regulations, and other pertinent directives, no person in the United States shall, on the
grounds of race, color, sex, age, national origin, disability, or income status, be excluded
from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination
under any program or activity for which the Subcontractor receives Federal financial
assistance from Hunger Free Oklahoma, including the Federal Highway Administration; and
HEREBY GIVES ASSURANCE THAT it will promptly take any measures necessary to effectuate
this agreement. This assurance is required by Subsection 21.7(a) (1) of the Regulations, a
copy of which is attached.

More specifically and without limiting the above general assurance, the Subcontractor
hereby gives the following specific assurances with respect to its USDA Program:

e That the Subcontractor agrees that each “program” and each “facility,” as defined
in Subsections 21.23(e) and 21.23(b) of the Regulations, will be (with regard to a
“program”) conducted or will be (with regard to a “facility”) operated in compliance
with all requirements imposed by or pursuant to the Regulations.

e That the Subcontractor shall insert the following notification in all solicitations for
bids for work or materials subject to the regulations made in connection with the
Federal-aid Highway Program and, in adapted form, in all proposals for negotiated
agreements:

o “in accordance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 78 Stat. 252, 42
U.S.C. 2000d to 2000d-4, and Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Hunger
Free Oklahoma, Subtitie A, Office of the Secretary, Part 21,
Nondiscrimination in Federally-assisted Programs of Hunger Free
Oklahoma, issued pursuant to such Act, hereby notifies all bidders that it
will affirmatively ensure that in any contract entered into pursuant to this
advertisement, Disadvantaged Business Enterprises will be afforded full
opportunity to submit bids in response to this invitation and will not be
discriminated against on the grounds of race, color, sex, age, national
origin, religion, disability, or income status in consideration for an award.”

e That the Subcontractor shall insert the clauses of Exhibit A of this assurance in
every contract subject to the Act and the Regulations.

e« That the clauses of Exhibit A of this assurance shall be included, as a covenant
21 of 29



running with the land, in any deed from the United States effecting a transfer of
real property, structures, or improvements thereon, or interest therein.

THIS ASSURANCE is given in consideration of and for the purpose of obtaining any and all
federal grants, loans, contracts, property, discounts, or other federal financial assistance
extended after the date hereof to the Subcontractor by Hunger Free Oklahoma under USDA
Program is binding on it, other recipients, sub-grantees, contractors, sub-contractors,
transferees, successors in interest, and other participants in the Program. The person or

persons whose signatures appear below are authorized to sign this assurance on behalf of
the Subcontractor.

22 of 29



EXHIBIT A
ATTACHMENT C4
DRUG FREE WORKPLACE

The Subcontractor, NODA, certifies that they will continue to provide a drug free workplace
by:

Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the Subcontractor’s
workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of
such prohibition;

Establishing an ongoing drug free awareness program to inform employees about:

e The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

e The Subcontractor’s policy of maintaining a drug free workplace;

e Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs;
and

e« The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations
occurring in the workplace;

e« Making it a requirement that each employee that will be engaged in the
performance of the project be given a copy of the statement required by this
section;

As a condition of employment under the project, the employee will;
Abide by the terms of the statement, and;

Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug
statute occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) calendar days after such conviction;

Notifying Hunger Free Oklahoma in writing, within ten (10) calendar days after receiving
notice under subparagraph (d) (ii) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of
such conviction. Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position
title, to every project officer or other designee on whose project activity the convicted
employee was working, unless the USDA has designated a central point for the receipt of
such notices. Notice shall include the identification numbers of each affected project.

Taking action within thirty (30) calendar days of receiving notice with respect to any
employee who is so convicted.

Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including

termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; as amended,
or;

23 of 29



Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency; Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain
a drug free workplace in accordance with applicable federal and state laws.

24 of 29



EXHIBIT A
ATTACHMENT D

OKLAHOMA NORTHERN OKLAHOMA DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (NODA) STATUTORY
CERTIFICATION

hereby certifies under the laws of the United States

and the State of Oklahoma, states:

(S)he is the duly authorized agent of Northern Oklahoma Development Authority.,
(Subcontractor) under the Contract, which is attached to this statement, for the purpose of
certifying the facts pertaining to the giving of things of value to government personnel in
order to procure said Contract;

(S)he is fully aware of the facts and circumstances surrounding the making of the Contract
to which this statement is attached and has been personally and directly involved in the
proceedings leading to the procurement of said Contract;

Neither the Subcontractor nor anyone subject to the Subcontractor’s direction or control has
paid, given, or donated or agreed to pay , give, or donate to any officer or employee of the
State of Oklahoma any money or other thing of value, either directly or indirectly, in
procuring the Contract to which this statement is attached;

That the Subcontractor has registered and fully participates in the Status Verification
system, as required by Title 25 0.S. § 1313(B)(1), to verify the work eligibility status of all
new employees of the Subcontractor; and

The Subcontractor further certifies that no person who has been involved in any manner in
the development of that Contract while employed by the State of Oklahoma shall be
employed to fulfill any of the services provided for under said Contract.

If this Contract is for professional services and if the final product is a written proposal,
report, or study, the Subcontractor further certifies that (s)he has not previously provided
the state agency with a final product that is a substantial duplication of the final product of
the proposed Contract.

Signature Date

Printed Name and Title

25 of 29



EXHIBIT A
ATTACHMENT E

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL INDIRECT COSTS

I, the undersigned representative of Northern Oklahoma Development Authority.
(Subcontractor), certify that I have reviewed the proposal to establish final indirect cost
rates for the fiscal period specified below and to the best of my knowledge and belief:

All costs included in this proposal to establish final indirect costs rates are allowable in
accordance with the cost principles of the Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR) of Title 48,
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), part 31.

This proposal does not include any costs which are expressly unallowable under the cost
principles of the FAR of 48 CFR 31.

All known material transactions or events that have occurred affecting the firm’s ownership,
organization and indirect cost rates have been disclosed.

Fiscal Period Covered: (mm/dd/yyyy to mm/dd/yyyy)

Signature Date

Printed Name and Title

26 of 29



EXHIBIT A
ATTACHMENT F

FINAL INVOICE CERTIFICATION

I certify that all services documented by this invoice and for which payment is claimed were
billed to Hunger Free Oklahoma for hours actually expended by Subcontractor’s staff
members at the contractually specified rates for such staff members. I further certify the
overhead rate as charged to this Contract has been audited by a certified public accounting
firm, accepted by Hunger Free Oklahoma, and has been properly applied to services
provided under this Contract. .

I understand that if the project which is subject of this Contract is financed in whole or in
part by federally furnished funds, that if I, the company that I represent, or any employee
or agent thereof, knowingly make any false statement, representation, report, or claim as
to the character, quality, quantity, or cost of material used or to be used, or quantity or
quality of work performed or to be performed, or make any false statement or representation
as a material fact in any statement, certificate, or report, I and the company that I represent
may be subject to prosecution under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. Section 1001 and 1020.

Task Order Number:

Sighature Date

Printed Name and Title

27 of 29



6¢ 340 8¢

Vv LI9IHX3

€7°SS6'08T$ |SE'EVBES 67 ¥£9'98% 87'V£9'98% £EEVY'ES TVLOL
JUIWASINGUIIY
90'Z¥E'6%T$ [00°0% COTLOVLS COTLIOVLS s3s0) du, ageain
00°0% JUe.ISY JoulIed
89°8I19% |L8'EVLS LY'STETS LY’ STETS LBEVLS %P7 [HLVY

$1S07) 123.11puj|
6Y'v6¥'SZ$ [97'660°CS 6L LY9'6$ 8.'LY96$ 917'660°C$ [e10 L S1S0) 1311
18°869% 00°0% [R A48 0r'6¥<$ 00°0% [BARL]
89°'S6LVZ$ |97'660°CS 8£'867'6% 8E'862'6% 9t 660°E$ [el10], [sUuO0sIad
89°'L98'S$ [9V'€ELS 8€002°C$ 8€°002°C$ 9V’ EELS %TE [HLVYH SNEDER ERITRE]
00'8Z6'81$ |0099€£'C$ 00860°L$ 00'860°L$ 00'99€C$ [e10], uyjels

A107) J91UEY))

00'826'8T$ [0099£C$ 00'860°L$ 00'860°L$ 0099€C$ 00°0ZE'LY$ (%07 |193euely AN[IqON

Alefes  awip) aueN uoniso surpje
suresed  Jo % N uonisod jjels
«(920Z 72a-170) x(9z20Z (szoz (szoz
TVLOL 7 IB3A ‘poLId{ |2das-upf) 7 1edj | 3aq-41dy) T 1edA | ADW-Unf) 1 Jea) wa) auI]
Moaso[) ‘vonejudwdjdur]‘uonyejuowd[dur] ‘poridd dmyiels
ZdviA TUVvIA
39bpng
5 INIWHOVYILLY




